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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:14 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 5 - Town Hall Meeting Date Change, CIAA 

Essay Contest, and more...

 

  

    
 

Update: Town Hall Meeting Date Change 
The mandatory Town Hall Meeting for all students has been 

moved to Wednesday, January 11 at 8 pm in the ICC.  Please see 

the attached flyer for more information. 

Contact:  Olutoyin Olowookere 
Read More 

  

 

 

CIAA Scholarship Essay Contest  
Click the attached link to learn about the CIAA scholarship 

opportunity.  Essays will be accepted thru January 27.   

Sent on behalf of CIAA Commissioner McWilliams.   
Read More 

 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Ebony Magazine!! 

Vote up to 3 times a day through January 15 at the link below. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Vote Here / Read More 
 

Coach Overton keynotes 27th Annual MLK Jr. Spirit of 

Giving Luncheon 

Men’s Basketball Head Coach Doug Overton will be the keynote 

speaker at the 27th Annual MLK Jr. Spirit of Giving Luncheon at noon 

on Monday, January 16 at Penn’s Grove Middle School in Oxford.  All 

proceeds from the luncheon supports the Oxford Area Neighborhood 

Services Center.  Suggested donations are $35 for adults; $10 for 

students. RSVP at 610-932-8557. 
Contact: Eric Webb 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Town%20Hall%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CIAA%20Essay%20Competition.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.ebony.com_contestants_janaya-2Djoyner-23axzz4Sqv5lKuC&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=mN04j9V5y3uh44gIXuGq9Wl28j1qHR-6tPBY63XRqjs&s=Op847zbymCG9_OxtmNV5ncFSifmH3aPf0737qKqILnk&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Miss%20Lincoln%20for%20Ebony.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLKposter.jpg
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